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Batuz
Hotel Lancaster
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re: Mayor Arana
Dear Batuz,

~ Thank you for the telephone call this morning concerning the Dieste

symposia. In the meantime, I had a meeting with my committee
choosing participants from our pool of applicants (these in addition to
the invited speakers). We are quite satisfied with the potential group.
We will leave space for happy discoveries in the next months.

" The English title for the symposia is:

SCIENTIFIC INNOVATION IN STRUCTURE AND CONSTRUCTION WITH
TRADITIONAL MATERIALS: THE ELADIO DIESTE SYMPOSIA
Montevideo, Uruguay (26-27 Septeqxber 2000), and MIT (29-30 September 2000)

There will probably be four symposium sessions at each venue: one
devoted solely to Dieste; the other three built around new work in
ceramics, wood, and stone. : '

Would you please have a talk with Mayor Arana? Iwould like to see

- him as one of the persons to speak about Dieste. The paper he sent to me

is itself excellent, though of course he may have ideas about changing it.

Please ask if he would speak in Montevideo. We hope to see him in
Boston as well. You could tell him that we have made a good English
translation of the paper.

doo2



